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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 11:45 AM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Dominion revealed to be a SHAM

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

This is Mark Finchem. I am the Election Integrity Patriot fighting the fraud in Arizona. And 
news is breaking big. 
 

If you recall, their failures and fraud go all the way back to the 2020 election. After being 
called out on this, Dominion sued FOX news. 
 

Well, now the chickens are coming home to roost. 
 

It turns out, not only did we have an issue with Dominion. It turns out Dominion's own 
employees new there were significant problems. 
 

The Gateway Pundit reports: 
 

Discovery in this case revealed that Dominion’s own employees expressed serious 
concerns about the security of its machines.  
  
Mark Beckstrand, a Dominion Sales Manager, confirmed that other parties “have gotten 
ahold of [Dominion’s] equipment illicitly” in the past. Beckstrand identified specific 
instances in Georgia and North Carolina and testified that a Dominion machine was 
“hacked” in Michigan. Beckstrand confirmed that these security failures were “reported 
about in the news.” 
  
And just weeks before the 2020 presidential election, Dominion’s Director of Product 
Strategy and Security, Eric Coomer, acknowledged in private that “our shit is just riddled 
with bugs.” Indeed, Coomer had been castigating Dominion’s failures for years. In 2019, 
Coomer noted that “our products suck.” He lamented that “[a]lmost all” of Dominion’s 
technological failings were “due to our complete f— up in installation.” 
  
And in another instance, he identified a “*critical* bug leading to INCORRECT results.” 
Ex.H4, Coomer Email (Jan. 5, 2018). He went on to note: “It does not get much worse 
than that.” Id. And while many companies might have resolved their errors, Coomer 
lamented that “we don’t address our weaknesses effectively!” 
  
Let me get this straight. Dominion's own employees have expressed concerns that: 
·      Machines are not secure 
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·      Machines have been hacked before 

·      Machines are "riddled with bugs" 

·      According to employees, their "products s*ck." 

·      They failed at installing machines 

·      Their failures led to incorrect results. 
 

What more do we need? Well, what we need is a new election! We must not rely on failed, 
faulty, and fraudulent third party vendors. 
 

This is why I continue to fight back in the courts to make sure that our elections are 
protected and so that the fraud will finally end! 

SAY NO TO DOMINION  

 

I need you to help me continue the fight with a donation of $50, $100, $250 or more 
today. There is real progress being made, and I need you to join in. 
 

Just look at this recent development: 
 

 

We are already seeing counties ending all ties with Dominion! This is what we 
need!  
 

Help me continue the fight for Election Integrity and fighting against Dominion with 
a donation today! 
 

Donate $25! 
Donate $50! 
Donate $100! 
Donate $250! 

 

Donate to my Legal Fund today and we will continue the fight for Election Integrity! 
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Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 
 

P.P.S. Exactly what did Fontes win? Who could cheat the most to fool the voters and the 
courts? Donate now to help me fight back. 

  

  

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
  

 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | PO Box 44836, Phoenix, AZ 85064  

Unsubscribe jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org 
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